
City of Geneva, Illinois 
Local Historic District & Landmarks   
Property Inventory Survey 

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (PIN): 
 

LOCAL SIGNIFICANCE RATING: 

Significant 

Contributing 

Non-Contributing – Built After 1987 

Non-Contributing – Reversible Alterations 

Non-Contributing – Irreversible Alterations 

HISTORIC DISTRICT LOCATION: 

Central Geneva NRHD 

North Geneva NRHD 

Local Geneva HD 

NR DISTRICT SIGNIFICANCE RATING: 

Contributing 

Non-Contributing 

Not Applicable / Not in NR District 

Other HPC Action: 

ARCHITECTURAL STYLE: 
 

NUMBER OF STORIES: 
 

OVERALL PLAN SHAPE: 

DATE OF CONSTRUCTION: 

HISTORIC NAME: 
 
COMMON NAME: 
 

FOUNDATION MATERIAL: 
 
PRIMARY WALL MATERIAL(S): 
 

ENTRY DOOR(S): 

WINDOW MATERIAL: 
 

FRONT PORCH: 
 
VISIBLE SIDE PORCH: 

PRIMARY ROOF FORM: 
 

OTHER SIGNIFICANT ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES: 

Not in HD / Individual Historic Landmark 

PROPERTY ADDRESS: 
 

VISIBLE CHIMNEY: 

CHIMNEY MATERIAL: 
 

GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION: 
 

ARCHITECT: 
 
BUILDER: 
WILSON BROTHERS:              OSCAR             BOTH 

ARCHITECTURAL DATA: 
 

WINDOW STYLE: 
 

PRIMARY ROOF MATERIAL: 
 

HPC ACTION: 

   Demolition Approved: 

SIGNIFICANT ALTERATION DATES: 

AUGUST           



City of Geneva, Illinois 
Local Historic District & Landmarks   
Property Inventory Survey 

PROPERTY ADDRESS: 
 

BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION: 

GENERAL DESCRIPTION: 

ADDITIONAL PROPERTY INFORMATION: 
 

AS1 GENERAL DESCRIPTION: 

AS2 GENERAL DESCRIPTION: 

CONTRIBUTING ACCESSORY STRUCTURES: 
 

CONTRIBUTING LANDSCAPE FEATURES: 
 

SOURCES: 



City of Geneva, Illinois 
Local Historic District & Landmarks   
Property Inventory Survey 

PROPERTY ADDRESS: 
 

1999


	Survey 2016 Form F - 01.11.17
	Survey 2016 Form B - 01.10.17
	Survey 2016 Form Photo - 01.11.17

	undefined: Off
	undefined_2: On
	NonContributing  Built After 1987: Off
	NonContributing  Reversible Alterations: Off
	NonContributing  Irreversible Alterations: Off
	undefined_3: On
	undefined_4: Off
	undefined_5: On
	Not in HD  Individual Historic Landmark: Off
	undefined_6: On
	undefined_7: Off
	Not Applicable  Not in NR District: Off
	Demolition Approved: 
	undefined_8: Off
	Other HPC Action: 10.27.15 Fence, 2024 Window Replacement
	BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION: Skoglund Funeral Home was established in 1905 and officially opened at its current location at 201 James Street. Donald Yurs took over the funeral home in 1958, having previously operated at another site where he was joined by Roland Graves in 1954, as noted in the April 18, 1963, GenRep. Prior to becoming Skoglund’s Funeral Chapel in 1942, the site housed Giddy Johnson’s Geneva Lunch Car, which operated from 1931 until it was relocated north of the alley around 1941. This lunch car was owned and operated by Misses Leone Grandy and Lee VanGordon since 1947. In 1956, they moved it to Maple Park, where it was repurposed as a chicken coop on a farm, leading to the construction of the present Geneva Diner building at 14 S Second.

In May 1948, plans for a 40' x 40' addition to the front of the existing garage and apartment were submitted by J. Howard Raftery, as documented in the 11 June 1948 Geneva Republican, with the project reportedly involving Frazier & Raftery, according to the 1945 Sanborn map. Additionally, in September 1968, the American Legion expanded its facility, moving the entrance from James Street to Second Street, with the project designed by architect Thomas Emma and contracted by Luther Peterson. The site continued to serve as Yurs Funeral Home, and in the early 1990s, there was a proposal for it to house the children's department for the Geneva Public Library District (GPLD), but this referendum was defeated, at least in 1992. 
	SOURCES: GHPC Case Studies; GHM Archives; 2016 Central North Geneva NRHP Update; 1869 Bird's Eye View of Geneva; Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps; Kane County Land Records; Geneva, Illinois: A History of Its Times and Places; Geneva, Illinois: 150 Reminders of 150 Years
	AS1 GENERAL DESCRIPTION: 
	AS2 GENERAL DESCRIPTION: 
	GENERAL DESCRIPTION: 
	LEFT STREET VIEW: 
	RIGHT STREET VIEW: 
	STREET VIEW: 
	ACCESSORY 1: 
	REAR CORNER/ ACCESSORY: 
	CORNER STREET/ ACCESSORY: 
	ACCESSORY 2: 
	ACCESSORY 3: 
	LANDSCAPE 1: 
	LANDSCAPE 2: 
	PROPERTY ADDRESS: 28 South Second Street / 201 James Street
	SIGNIFICANT ALTERATION DATES: 1948, 1968
	ARCHITECT: Frazier & Raftery, Thomas Emma
	DATE OF CONSTRUCTION: 1905
	COMMON NAME: American Legion Post 75 Hall
	GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION: Skoglund Garage, American Legion Post
	ARCHITECTURAL DATA: Colonial Revival, Federal
	OVERALL PLAN SHAPE: Complex, Rectangle 
	NUMBER OF STORIES: 1
	FOUNDATION MATERIAL: Poured Concrete
	PRIMARY WALL MATERIALS: Brick
	FRONT PORCH: Partial Facade 
	VISIBLE SIDE PORCH: N/A 
	ENTRY DOORS: Historic 
	WINDOW MATERIAL: Wood, Clad 
	WINDOW STYLE: Double Hung, 6/6, 8/8; transom
	PRIMARY ROOF FORM: Flat 
	PRIMARY ROOF MATERIAL: Unknown
	VISIBLE CHIMNEY: No
	CHIMNEY MATERIAL: N/A
	OTHER SIGNIFICANT ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES: 
	PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER PIN: 12-03-414-017
	BUILDER: Unknown
	WILSON BROTHERS: Off


